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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 02 January 2024 17:55
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Lounge Maintenance
Subject: FW: registration Documents require for Safal App
Attachments: Vendor Form..xlsx; sbi-cancelled ch- New.jpg; PAN copy.pdf; ACE NEFT Details.jpg; 

ACE GST Certificate 1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
 
Update vendor code in TFSPL 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Shruti Kore <service.india@acetechnologiesgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:49 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'Mumbai Maintenance' 
<mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Adwait Purohit 
<adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; 'Nikhil Rane' <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Nagar' 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Mohite <sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
 
 
Dear Team, 
 
PFA, ACE Technologies bank details for your ready reference. 
 
Also fill up attached vendor form. 
 
Kindly release the payment. Share UTR number. 
 
 
 
Note : Avoid deleting trail mail or changing subject while replying. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shruti  
HORECA Service Coordinator  
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223, Blue Rose Indl. Premises,          
Western Express Highway, 
Borivali (East),  
Mumbai – 400066 
Direct:+91-22-42089251/52 

    
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:44 PM 
To: Shruti Kore; 'Mumbai Maintenance' 
Cc: 'Herambraj Sonawane'; Adwait Purohit; 'Nikhil Rane'; 'Ashish Nagar'; Sanjay Mohite 
Subject: RE: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
Dear Team 
 
 
Kindly provide GST Certificate  ,pan card , Cancel cheque ,MSME Certificate , 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Shruti Kore <service.india@acetechnologiesgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:01 PM 
To: 'Mumbai Maintenance' <mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Sir, 
 
PFA GST Document. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shruti Kore 
Service Coordinator  

 
Direct:+91-22-42089251/52 

    
 

From: Adwait Purohit [mailto:adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: 'Mumbai Maintenance'; Shruti Kore 
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Cc: 'Herambraj Sonawane'; 'Nikhil Rane'; 'Ashish Nagar' 
Subject: RE: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
Hi, 
Please provide him our details of gst.  
 
 
Thank you 
Regards, 
Adwait Purohit 
Team Leader 
098-67-453007 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mumbai Maintenance [mailto:mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Adwait Purohit 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Nikhil Rane; Ashish Nagar 
Subject: RE: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
Dear Adwait, 
 
 
Please share the Documents for the process of PO raise, 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Lalit 
 

From: Mumbai Maintenance  
Sent: 29 December 2023 14:32 
To: Adwait Purohit <adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Nikhil Rane 
<nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
Dear Adwait, 
 
As per discussion please share the registration Documents, 
 
 
 
 
Lalit 
 

From: Mumbai Maintenance  
Sent: 29 December 2023 14:31 
To: Adesh Raskar <adesh.raskar@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Nikhil Rane 
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<nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: registration Documents require for Safal App 
 
Dear Adwait, 
 
As per discussion please share the registration Documents, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Lalit 


